From: Belinda Blair <fyi-request-2997-df4a4598@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2015 8:27 a.m.
To: OlA_Requests (MSD)
Subject: Official Information Act request - Chief Executive panel complaint pay outs

Dear Child Youth and Family,

May | please request the following information?

What is the highest monetary figure paid out to a complainant through the Chief Executive panel
complaints process, for a complaint that has been upheld via the CYF complaints process investigation?

Specifically complaints involving CYF malpractice? Or other?

Have any complaints (already upheld through the CYF internal complaints process) been rejected for
payout at the Chief Executuve panel level?

Yours faithfuily,

Belinda Hetaraka

This is an OlA request done via the FY| website.
Please do not send progress updates as PDF files.
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and

copyright policies:
nitps /i org.nzihelp/officers

If you find this service useful as an OlA officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OlA page.




rom: Belinda Blair <fyi-request-2998-5{43e61f@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2015 8:50 a.m.
To: OlA_Reguests (MSD)
Subject: Official Information Act request - Child in custody of chief executive

Dear Child Youth and Family,

May | request the following information?

What would be the expected cost per year for CYF for a child in the custody of the chief executive.
Specifically removed under section 14(1)e of the Children, young persons and their family act 1989. Either
in the care of specialised caregivers or a CYF specialised residential home for children that have displayed
concerning or harmful sexual behaviours?

What is the current cost to CYF for each client for specialised early intervention programs for a 12 month
period, from providers such as the SAFE Network?

How many CYF referred children or young people have completed the SAFE intervention programs (or
similar programs) and then reoffended?

Yours faithfully,

Belinda Blair

This is an OlA request done via the FY| website.
Please do not send progress updates as PDF files.
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the intemet. Our privacy and

copyright policies:
hips:/Ayvi.ora ne/hein/officers

If you find this service useful as an OIA officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA page.




